FW: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

From Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-06-16 14:13

@ UCPO Amjad Hussain Consent note.jpg (~200 KB) @ Amjad Hussain EOBI Card.jpg(~2.6 MB)

Please proceed with this transfer case.

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Naila Nizam

Cc: Raazia Rehman; PARVEEN, Khalida

Subject: FW: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Naila,
Kindly proceed the transfer of UCPO Mr Amjad Hussain as below requested.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 5:45 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed as per SOPs based on PTL recommendations

Regards,

Bilal



From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 2:25 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Bilal Sb,

With reference below the email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Amjad Hussain has requested to transfer him from UC 5 Songal

district west Karachi to UC 9 Gulshan-ll, district East Karachi.

e UC9 Gulshan-Il East Karachi is vacant due to resignation of UCPO Mr Zaheer Ahmed
e The consent letter of UCPO to be transferred has been taken
e Mr. Amjad Hussain is Local of UC 9 Gulshan-II District East Karachi

e The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:54 AM
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the below approval of PTL Sindh, it is hereby to inform you that UCPO Mr. Amjad
Hussain is currently working in UC 5 Songal, District West Karachi, has requested for transfer from UC 5
Songal, District West Karachi to UC 9 Gulshan-II, District East Karachi. His consent note and EOBI card is

attached for reference. WHO FO approval/feedback is requested to proceed with the transfer cases.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,
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Syeda Raazia Rehman
Project Associate

CHIP Training & Consulting

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:18 PM

To: Naila Nizam

Cc: Raazia Rehman
Subject: Fwd: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Madam,

In the continuation to the below email with the approval of Sindh PTL, UCPO Amjad Hussain has requested to transfer
from UC 5 Songal, District West Karachi to UC 9 Gulshan-II, District East Karachi. UCPO is local to Town Gulshan
Igbal, District Karachi.

The consent note of UCPO is attached with this email along with his EOBI card for your kind reference.

Kindly proceed it for the approval of WHO FO.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer
Date:2022-06-13 10:32
From:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>
To:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc:"SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>

proceed

From: Naveed Haider <paveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 9:51 AM
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To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Dr Asif,

Your kind approval is pending in the below email.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Date:2022-06-09 16:54

From:"BABU, Kelash" <babuk@who.int>
To:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

Cc:Naveed Haider <naveed(@ctc.org.pk>, Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, "SAHITIA,
Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "JAMIL, Wasif" <shaikhw@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima"
<durranisa@who.int>, "KHAN, Muneeba" <khanmun@who.int>, "SAMAD, Abdul"

<samada@who.int>

Dear Dr Asif,

Team East do not have any objection to said transfer of UCPO to Gulshan II-09.

Regards,
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DR.KELASH BABU

Area Coordinator
District East-Karachi
WHO-PEI Sindh, Pakistan

+923003275533

Email: babuk@who.int

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 11:25 AM

To: BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>

Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; SAHITIA, Sundeep
<gathias@who.int>; JAMIL, Wasif <gshaikhw@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; KHAN, Muneeba
<khanmun@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <samada@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Dr Kelash,
Need your input on the below.
Regards

Asif
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From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 10:48 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Request for transfer

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Amjad Hussain has requested to change his duty station to his local town Gulshan Igbal, UC GULSHAN-II - 9.
He has also attached his EOBI card for and NOC from AC District West Karachi. As per his EOBI card and address in
CTC record, he is local to District East Karachi.

Your kind feedback / approval is requested for further process of his transfer request.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Request for transfer
Date:2022-06-08 11:53
From:Amjad Hussain <amjadhussain816@gmail.com>
To:Naveed Haider <naveed(@ctc.org.pk>

Cc:"SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil" <shaikhw@who.int>

Respected Sir,

With due respect and humble request that I am a local residents of Gulshan town and iam working at Songal District
west which so for away from me now in my local town a position is vaccant so please transfer me as I can perform my

responsibilities smoothly for that purpose I have received no objection certificate from DEOC west .
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Here I have attached Consent form and I'd card, EOIB card and employee card pics for your kindn reference.

UCPO Amjad Hussain Consent note.jpg
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